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Transmit the following in -----------:-::::-----:-.,------------:--'-:-----------J 
{Type in plain text or code) 

AIR TEL 
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J TO: DIRECTOR, FBI . ( 92-2914 )( 92-2918) 

FROM:· SAC, PITTSBURGH (92-236)(92-228) 

SUBJECT: GABRIEiiMANNARINO, aka., 
AR 

SAMHEL MANNARINO, aka., 
AR 

On 5/18/61, FG 615-C advised SA THOMAS G. FORSYTH, III, as follows: ' 

At 1:00 PM on 5/18/61, SAM MANNARINOj WILLIE SAMS, the MANNARINO 
numbers and sports betting chief; V~CTOR STANZIANO, New Kensington, 
Pa., building contractor, recently associated ~o-dth SAM and GABRIEL 
MANNARINO in a proposed housing development, and one LOU LNU, from 
Philadelphia, met for lunch at the Bonfire Restaurant, actually but 
not nominally owned by SAM MANNARINO. This restaurant is located on 
Route 56, Leechburg Rd., Alleghe~y Township, Westmoreland County, 
Pa. Their.purpose in· meeting was to discuss the possible p~hase 
of Allegheny Steel CO., a small fabricating plant in Springdale, 
., which is in financial distress. They did not seem so much 

interested in the company 1 s products and machiner'y as they were in 
the building and the land. LOU (LNU1 from Philadelphia, had been 

\yasked to come with MANNARINO, SA.MS and STANZIANO, for his 
professional advice in appraising_the plant. 

· LOU, from Philadelphia, is described as white, male, American, age 
61, 5'10", 170 pounds, medium build, full head of white hair, wears 
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